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On Sep 10, 2024, at 11:41 AM, Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu> wrote: 
 
Hi David: 
 
This sounds like a good program.  The courses you mentioned are all offered regularly with the 
exception of MAN 3611 which is offered less often, but because it is an elective it will not be a 
problem.  Management Programs supports this initiative. 
 
Best, 
 
Ethlyn Williams 
 
**************************** 
Ethlyn Williams, PhD 
Professor of Management 
Chair, Department of Management Programs 
Florida Atlantic University 
College of Business 
777 Glades Road 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
Phone: 561-297-3654 
Email: ewilliam@fau.edu 
 

 
From: Roland Kidwell <kidwellr@fau.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 11:33 AM 
To: David Binninger <binninge@fau.edu> 
Cc: Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Proposed BS/MS option for the PSM in business biotechnology graduate program 
  
Hi David, 
 
This idea has a great deal of potential.  I'm surprised that ENT 4024 (Entrepreneurship) is not on 
the list either as required or as an elective.         
 
As I am no longer department chair of management programs as of August 2023, I have copied 
Dr. Ethlyn Williams, the department chair.  She should be the person you contact regarding 
these approvals.  I copied her on this email.    
 
Best wishes, 
 
Roland    

 
From: David Binninger <binninge@fau.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 8:49 AM 
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To: Roland Kidwell <kidwellr@fau.edu> 
Subject: Proposed BS/MS option for the PSM in business biotechnology graduate program 
  
Good morning Roland, 

We would like to expand the Professional Science Masters (PSM) in business 
biotechnology to include a BS/MS fast-track option. As part of the application, we 
must provide evidence that the department(s) in the College of Business that offers 
the courses agrees to allow biology majors to take the classes. I am writing to you 
since the curriculum we will be submitting for approval includes courses that are 
listed under Management, International Business and Entrepreneurship in the online 
FAU catalog. 

More specifically, the curriculum would require Introduction to Business (GEB 2011) 
and Introduction to Management and Organizational Behavior (MAN 3025). The 
student would then select two elective business courses from the following:  Cross 
Cultural Human Relations and Negotiations (MAN 3611), Strategic Human Resource 
Management (MAN 4301), Leading Change and Development (MAN 4350), Global 
Human Resource Management (MAN 4610), Leading People and Projects (MAN 
4046) or a special topics (MAN 4930) when available. 

I don’t know the typical size of these classes, but I anticipate there would be maybe 
2-5 students maximum in any of these classes. Can you give approval for biology 
students to take these courses? If not, to whom should I send this request? Please let 
me know if you have questions or concerns. 

Thanks, 

David 

David Binninger, PhD 
Associate Professor and Associate Chair 
Biological Sciences Department 
and 
Center for Molecular Biology and Biotechnology 
Charles E Schmidt College of Science 
Florida Atlantic University 
777 Glades Road 
Boca Raton, FL  33431 
(561) 297-3323 
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